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The City of Daytona Beach
MEMO TO: James Chisholm, City Manager
FROM: Betty A. Goodman, Assistant City Manager ﬁL j/
DATE: April 10, 2018
SUBJECT: Appointments to the Housing Authority Commission
This agenda item is to appoint three members to the Housing Authority Commission.
The membership terms of Kelvin Daniels and Hemis Ivey expired on 4/2/18. These two
individuals would like to be reappointed. Mr. John Kretzer resigned with a membership
term expiration of 4/2/19. We have received an application from Sally Jass. Members of
this board are appointed by the Mayor and approved by City Commission. The board
shall consist of five (5) members serving four (4) year terms.
Member Name Address Appointment Resolution/ Expiration
Type Ordinance No. Date
William Lee 205 Zaharias Circle = Mayoral 17-198 04-02-21
Kelvin Daniels 116 Carolina Lake Mayoral 17-383 04-02-18
Drive #207
Hemis Ivey 314 S. Franklin Mayoral 17-235 04-02-18
Street
John Kretzer 524 S. Beach St. Apt Mayoral 15-108 04-02-19
(resigned) 203
Dr. Willie Kimmons 1324 North Street Mayoral 16-143 04-02-20



